
JEM ACCESSORIES INC. 

Add: 32 Brunswick Avenue, Edison, New Jersey, United States,08817 

Tel：+1 732-339-9800        Fax: +1 732-481-0300 

E-mail：nathans@xtremecables.com 

 

 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Our product 1080p DUAL DASHCAM WITH WIFI BLK, Model: ADC2-1012-BLK, 

MDC2-1003-BLK, S16, M90; FCC ID: 2AHAS-ADC21012, for marketing purpose, 

this product only supports 2.4G Wi-Fi (2412-2462MHz; 802.11b/g/n20/n40 mode). 

The other functions, bands and modes were disabled to use by manufacture in the 

software, the end user has no capability to activate it. 

 

 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

Signature: 

 

 

Printed Name: Nathan Shamula 

Title:   COO 

 

 


		Marco Chemtob
	2025-02-20T11:55:53-0500
	New Jersey
	Nathan Shamula
	I agree to the terms defined by the placement of my signature on this document




